Richardson, Thomas William Turnbull 1864 -
1947

Thomas William Turnbull Richardson was born in Stockton-on-Tees, Durham,
England on 20 February 1864 and was articled to Henry Weatherill of Weatherill &
Moser in Stockton-on-Tees. He commenced independent practice as an architect
in Stockton-on-Tees in 1887. By 1923 he had been elected a Fellow of the Society
of Architects (F.S.Arc.) and was admitted a Fellow of the Royal Institute of British
Architects (FRIBA) in 1925. His address was given "Gulval", Norton-on-Tees in
1914 and 57, High Street, Stockton-on-Tees in 1914 and 1939. He died in Crook,
Durham on 27 March 1947

Worked in
UK
Works

Wolsingham Grammar School, Co. Durham; Newtown Elementary School,
Stockton-on-Tees; Dean Bank Elementary School, Ferryhill, Co. Durham; Cornforth
Lane Elementary School, near Coxhoe. Co. Durham; Deaf and Cookery School,
Stockton; Wellington Street Baptist Tabernacle. Stockton-on-Tees; Lightfoot Grove
Baptist Church, Stockton-on-Tees: Yarm Road Congregational Schools, Stockton-
on- Tees; and many Primitive Methodist churches and schools. Electric power
station for Messrs. Head, Wrightson & Co., Limited, Thornaby-on-Tees. Many
branch shops and stabling, abattoirs, Ac, for the Stockton Co-operative Society.
Numerous business premises, laundries, factories, residences, villas, &c, &c.
Hotels: Shotton Colliery, Bowburn Colliery, Easington Colliery
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